



[Minnesota.](#)
[District Court \(Carver County\).](#)
[Civil and Criminal Case Files and Index.](#)

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

No. 727

DISTRICT COURT,
CARVER COUNTY, MINN.

George Kuesenboll
Plaintiff.

vs.

Peter Campbell
Defendant.

Ernest Kienlen
Plaintiff's Attorney.

Daniel Fiech
Defendant's Attorney.

Date of Entry *April 2nd, 1973*

Register of Actions *"A"* Page *161*

Term Tried *19*

Judgment for *Plaintiff*

Amount of Judgment \$ *134.15*

Date of Judgment *April 19th, 1973*

Minute Record "A" Judgment Book Page *304*

Default Judgment Book Page

Date of Docketing *April 19th, 1973*

Judgment Record "A" page 164

Hessyal.

— 85 —

Campbell.

Filed, April 19th A.D. 1873,
Wm. Mayentruhl
Clerk.

Affidavit	25	✓
Subpoena	1.80	✓
Galena	20	✓
Mathias J. J.	25	✓
Marion	75	✓
Strickland	25	✓
Refugee Sheriff	20	✓
Returning Marshal	20	✓
Ans. J. J.	50	✓
Copied	45	✓
Board	20	✓
Wagon	20	✓
Deputy	20	✓
Field	4.00	✓
Payroll	.50	✓
	<u>10.80</u>	

Geo. Harney

- 25 -

Peter Campbell

Costs in Justice Court 54.65-

Black's Fees 10.00

James " 3.00

E. F. Naimie witness fees mileage 3.00

" " " " attendance 2.00

" " " " Interpretation 1.00

Statute Costs 10.00

Total \$ 84.15-

50

134.15-

Geo. Hapensahl

^{ms}
Peter Campbell

Jimmy Clark

Sept 8 1873

April 8th 1843.

Geo. Hassenzahl 3
Peter ^{my} Campbell. 3

Michael Engle
Andrew, the black
Hiram Johnson
Lemuel Werner
Lorenz Eichenmüller
Julius Ahlin
Friedrich Kuchler
~~Maximilian Kennedy~~ P. 1
Patrick McLeannick
Wm. Schaubert
Conrad Messenbring
William Spiesher
Andrig Antkowiak Jr

Blank No. 1.

THE NORTHWESTERN TELEGRAPH COMPANY.

The rules of this Company require that all messages received for transmission, shall be written on the message blanks of the Company, under and subject to the conditions printed thereon, which conditions have been agreed to by the sender of the following message.

S. ROBERTSON, Sup't.)

MILWAUKEE, WIS.

Z. G. SIMMONS, Pres't.)

H. B. HINSDALE, Sec'y.)

KENOSHA, WIS.

Dated

Delano 4

187

3

Received at

1030 AM

To

Clark Dist Court

Send me blank
Subpoena in case
of Meserichol vs
Campbell at once
Daniel Fish

Pd

April 4th 1875.

A Subp - for the yr for Defendant

1873.

Bedano, April 4.
Wanted Fish

1 Gulch - by mail
April 4/73.

1 to E. Mainlin
per R.H.
April 2.

State of Minnesota
County of Carver 330

The State of Minn-
sta to Edmund S. Kinnin. You are
hereby required to appear before the
undersigned one of the justices of the
Peace and for the said County
at my office in Watertown on the 17th
day of November A.D. 1872 at 9 o'clock
in the forenoon of said day to give
a defence in a certain cause then
and there to be tried between
George Wassenaar Plaintiff and
Peter Campbell Defendant on the
part of the Plaintiff.

Given under my hand this 12th day
of November A.D. 1872

R. H. McCullum
Justice of the Peace

State of Minnesota
County of Carver 383

I hereby certify
and return that I served the within
subpoena on the within witness on
the 12th day of November A.D. 1872
by sending the same to him personally
in Watertown, Carver County, Minnesota.

A. J. Farrin
Constable

Fees

Service

15

Mileage 21 miles

20

35

Exo. Assessor

1873

Roller Campbell

Subpoena

Ind. Warrant

Ex. W. Warrant

Ex. of the Court

(Filed, April 1st 1873)

Ex. of the Court

W. H. L.

State of Minnesota
County of Carver 388

The State of Minnesota
do hereby require you and hereby require to appear before
the undersigned one of the Justices of
the peace in and for the said County
at my office in Kohlen's Hall
Waltertown on the 12th day of Novr
AD 1872 at 9 o'clock in the forenoon
of said day to give Evidence in a
certain Cause then and there to be tried
between Geo. Hassingok Plaintiff & Peter Campbell
defendant on the part of the defendant
I give under my hand this 11th day
of November AD 1872

R. W. McClelland

State of Minnesota
County of Cass 388

I hereby certify and
return that I served the within subpoena
on the within named witness by sending
the same personally in Harbington
County Minnesota on the 11th day of
November A.D. 1872

A. J. Tarvin
Constable

Fees

Service	15
Mileage 2 miles	20
	35

Isaiah H. H. H.
- 75 -

Peter Campbell

Quorum

Filed Nov 21st 1872

A. H. McCallum

Justice of the Peace

Filed, April 19th 1873,
Attest
J. H. H. H.
clerk.

State of Minnesota
County of Carver 388

The State of Minnesota
to Leroy Geller & ~~Andrew Moberg~~
You are hereby required to appear before
the undersigned one of the Justices of the
Peace in and for the said County at
my office in Kohlers Hall Wacetonwa
on the 12th day of November A.D. 1872
at 4 o'clock in the ~~fore~~ afternoon of said
day to give Evidence in @ certain
Cause then and there to be tried
between George Wassenaar Plaintiff
and Peter Campbell Defendant on
the part of the defendant

Given under my hand this 11th day
of November A.D. 1872

R. A. McClelland
Justice of the Peace

State of Minnesota
County of Carver

I hereby solemnly
swear that I served the within Subpoena
on the within named witness by reading
the same to him personally in Watertown
Carver County Minnesota on the 1st
day of November A.D. 1872.

A. J. Farrin
Constable.

Fees

Service (2) Subpoenas	30
Mileage (2) miles	20
	50

Geo Hussungahl

—

Peter Campbell

Dub Noana

Filed Nov. 12 1872

C. W. McCallum

Judge of the Peace

Filed April 1st A.D. 1873.

W. H. Hagenbuch

Att. Atty.

State of Minnesota
County of Carver 322

The State of
Minnesota to Peter Galliers ^{and}

Quar You are hereby required
to appear before the undersigned one
of the Justices of the Peace in and for
the said County at my office in Water
town in said County on the 12th day
of November A.D. 1872 at 9 o'clock
in the forenoon of said day to give
evidence in & certain cause then
and there to be tried between George
Hussey and Plaintiff and Peter Campbell
defendant and the part of the Plaintiff.

Given under my hand this 11th day
of November A.D. 1872.

R. H. McCull and
Justice of the Peace

Geo Harrington
- 78 -
Peter Campbell

Subpoena
in

Filed Nov 11, 1872
D. H. McClelland
Justice of the Peace

Number 12
Personally Served
By Reading the same
to him
Fees 35-

D. H. Alwood
Viles, (Serving) Geo. W. Alwood
Chicago, Ill. Clerk

State of Minnesota
County of Carver 388

I hereby Certify
and Return that I served the within
subpoena on the within named witness
by reading the same to him personally
in Watertown Carver County Minnesota
on this 13th day of November A.D. 1892

A. J. Farvin
Constable

Dues
Fees
Mileage 12 miles

15

20

35

Wm. H. Henshaw

— 28 —

Robert Campbell

Subpoena

Filed Nov. 18th 1892

Wm. H. Henshaw

Justice of the Peace

Filed April 1st 1893

Robert Campbell

Wm. H.

State of Minnesota
County of Carver 388

The State of
Minnesota to Chas Zager, You are
hereby required to appear before
the undersigned one of the Justices
of the Peace in and for the said County
on the 13th day of November A.D. 1872
at 9 o'clock in the forenoon of said day
at my office in Kohlers Hall
Waltham in said County to give evidence
in a certain Cause then and there
to be tried between Geo. Huseman
Plaintiff and Peter Campbell Defendant
on the part of the Plaintiff -

Given under my hand this 13th day
of November A.D. 1872

R. H. McCullum
Justice of the Peace

State of Minnesota
County of Carver 388

The State of
Minnesota to Andrew Mortberg
You are hereby required to appear
before the undersigned one of the
Justices of the Peace in and for the
said County at my office in Kohlers
Hall Watertown on the 12th day
of November AD 1872 at 9 o'clock
in the forenoon of said day to
give evidence in a certain Cause
then and there to be tried between
Isaona Hassing Plaintiff and
Peter Campbell defendant with
part of the defendant

Given under my hand this
11th day of November AD 1872

R. H. McCulland
Justice of the Peace

Geo Harsungobb
- V.S. -
Peter Campbell

Subpoena
return

Served Nov. 12/12
D. H. McCallum
Justice of the Peace

November 12
Personally Served
By Reading the same
to him
Fees 35

D. H. Atwood
Village, N.Y.
L. H. Atwood

State of Minnesota }
 County of Carrar } SS

I hereby certify
 and return that I served the
 within subpoena on the within named
 witness by reading the same to him
 personally in Watertown Carrar County
 on this 13th day of Novr AD 1877.

A J Twinn
 Constable

Fees	
Service	.15
Mileage 12 miles	.20
	35

Geo. Hassingale

- 20 -

Robert Campbell

Subpoena

"
 Filed Nov 13th 1877
 A J Twinn
 Justice of the Peace

Filed April 1st at 1878,
 Geo. Hassingale Clerk.

State of Minnesota
County of Carver - 300

The State of
Minnesota to Orlando Chapin, You
are hereby required to appear before
the undersigned one of the Justices
of the peace in and for the said
County on the 13th day of November
AD. 1872 at 4 o'clock in the forenoon
of said day at my office in Sellers
Hall Watertown to give evidence
in a certain Cause then and there
to be tried between Geo. Hassingall
Plaintiff and Peter Campbell Defnd
on the part of the Defendant -

Given under my hand this 13th
day of November AD 1872

R W McCulland
Justice of the Peace

State of Minnesota
 County of Carver: ss
 I hereby certify
 and return that I served the
 within writ on the within named
 person by reading the same to each of
 of them personally in Watonsauqua
 County Minnesota on this 12th day
 of February AD 1872

A. J. Tarvin
 Constable

Serving Writ	1.00
Mileage (2) miles	20

Geo. Hassempelt

WS

Robert Campbell

Wanna

Filed Nov. 12th 1872

W. H. Wells and

Justice of the Peace

Filed April 24th 1873.
 W. H. Wells and
 Justice of the Peace

State of Minnesota
County of Carver 388

The Sheriff of Minn-
sis to the Sheriff or any Constable
of said County: You are hereby comman-
ded to summon ^{Charles Hermann} ~~John Bishop~~
Isaac ~~Makes~~ ^{Charles Hermann} ~~John Bishop~~
~~Joseph Kempf~~ ^{Joseph Thompson} ~~John Bishop~~
~~Alfred Thompson~~ ~~John Bishop~~ John Lewis
Frank Probst ~~John Bishop~~ Fred Heyman
August Bolt ~~John Bishop~~ and appear before
the undersigned one of the Justices of the
Peace in and for said County, on the
12th day of November A.D. 1872 at 1 o'clock
in the forenoon of said day at my office
in Kohlers Hall in Watertown to
make a jury for the trial of a civil
action between George Hessemyahl
Plaintiff and Peter Campbell defend-
-ant: and have you and them this
writ.

Given under my hand this
12th day of November A.D. 1872
R. H. McColland
Justice of the Peace

Tallemar
Charles Hermann
Joseph Kempf
Joseph Thompson
John Becker

State of Minnesota
County of Carver 322

I hereby Certify and
Return that I served the within writ
on the within named Jrons by reading
the same to each of them personally
in Watertown Carver County Minnesota
on the 13th day of November A.D. 1877

A. P. Tarvin
Dau stable

Serving writ
mileage 181 miles

1.50
80

Was Huesingahl

— 98

Peter Campbell

Wenore

"

John Green 13th 1877

W. W. McCalland

Justice of the Peace

John, April 1878

W. W. McCalland

State of Minnesota
County of Carver 388

The State of
Minnesota, to the Sheriff or his Constable
of said County: You are hereby com-
manded to summon ~~Thos Cunningham~~ ~~Just~~ ~~Wm~~
~~R. J. Fairbanks~~ ~~Just~~ ~~Wm~~ ~~A. J. Brown~~ ~~Deace~~ ~~Rogers~~ ~~S. Sherrill~~
~~Just~~ ~~John~~ ~~Light~~ ~~E. H. Edwards~~ ~~R. B.~~
~~Stoughton~~ ~~A. Merriman~~ and ~~Wm~~ ~~John~~
to be and appear before the undersigned
one of the Justices of the Peace in and for
said County on the 13th day of Novr
A.D. 1872, at 4 o'clock in the forenoon
of said day at my office in Kokles
Hall Watertown to make a Jury for
the trial of a civil action between
Beonga Assingah Plaintiff and
Peter Campbell Deft. and have you
then and there this writ

Given under my hand this 12th day
of November A.D. 1872

R. H. McElland
Justice of the Peace

~~Fairbanks~~
~~Deft~~
~~for Edwards~~
James Blackletter
Wm Malsud
Henry West
Peter Burk
John Cunningham

Carver County 8th Judicial Dist.
State of Minnesota District Court.

George Hresenzohl Plff. }
-vs.- }

Peter Campbell Dft. }

State of Minnesota }
County of Carver } ss.

Daniel Fisk being first duly sworn doth depose and say that he is Attorney for the above named Defendant; that he was Attorney for said Defendant in the trial of said action in the Court below; that one Lorenz Golla who testified at said trial in behalf of said Defendant is a material witness for Defendant in this action without whose testimony Defendant cannot safely proceed to trial; that a subpoena has been issued for said Lorenz Golla but that his attendance cannot be procured at this term of Court for the reason that he the said Golla has removed from the State of Minnesota and now resides as deponent is informed and verily believes at or near Sedalia in the State of Missouri; that deponent does not reside nearer to the former residence of the said

Golla than ten miles; that he had reason to believe and did believe that said Golla was permanently settled ~~at~~ near Watertown in this County; that he had no knowledge of the intended or actual removal of said Golla from the State ~~and that~~ until Friday the 4th day of April A.D. 1873 and that until said date Deponent supposed and believed that ~~said~~ the Attendance of the said Golla could be procured in the usual manner;

Deponent further says that he expects to prove by the said Golla that he the said Golla was present at and heard a conversation between the Plaintiff in this action and one John Karrassik whereby the said Plaintiff agreed to sell and did sell to the said Karrassik, ~~a certain~~ ~~wagon~~ for a good and valuable consideration then and there paid, a certain wagon which is the subject of controversy between the parties whereas the claim of Plaintiff is based solely on the assumption that said wagon was not so sold but only loaned to the said Karrassik. Deponent further says that he believes that the testimony ~~can be~~ of the said Golla can be procured in time for the next regular term of this Court and

State of Minnesota
District Court
Warren County

Gen. Haysenahl
vs.
Peter Campbell.

Affidavit for
continuance.

Filed April 8th 1873
Wm. H. Haysenahl
Clerk

and further deponent saith not ex-
cept that this affidavit is made for
the purpose of procuring the postpone-
ment of said action until the next
regular term of this Court

Daniel Smith.

Sworn and Subscribed
before me this 8th day of
April, A.D. 1873.

Georgienhuhl

Clk of Dist Court.

State of Minnesota
County of Cass 3 ss
(George Hassenzahl)
vs
Peter Campbell

Know all men by these presents that we George Hassenzahl as principal and Philip Yoges and Edward Kahler as sureties held and firmly bound unto Peter Campbell Doct^r in the above entitled action in the sum of One Hundred and Fifty Dollars lawful money of the United States to be paid unto the said Peter Campbell his heirs & Executors Administrators or assigns for whose payment we and truly to be made we jointly and severally bind ourselves our heirs Executors and Administrators finally by these presents Sealed with our seals and dated this 28th day of October AD 1872.

The condition of this obligation is such that whereas an Affidavit has been duly made in this action that the said defendant wrongfully detained from said Plaintiff certain personal property therein described of the value of One hundred Dollars and said Plaintiff claims the immediate delivery of such property

to him according to Statute in such case
required

And therefore if said Plaintiff
shall prosecute said action with effect
and return said property to said Defendant
if a return is adjudged and shall pay
to him such sum as for any cause may
be recovered against Plaintiff then this
obligation shall be void otherwise of force

In testimony whereof we have hereunto
set our hands and seals on this 28th day
of Oct. A.D. 1877

Signed Sealed and delivered	} George J. Hays	Seal
in presence of	} Philip Yager	Seal
R. H. McAllum	} Edward Kohler	Seal
Justice of the Peace		

State of Minnesota
County of Carver

Wherefore that on
this 28th day of Oct. A.D. 1877, George
J. Hays and Philip Yager and
Edward Kohler to me well known to be
the same persons who executed the foregoing
Bond and each severally acknowledged
the same to be his own free act and deed

R. H. McAllum
Justice of the Peace

George Kinszok
— 45 —

Peter Campbell

Bond In
Reflexion

Subscribed 1872

R. H. M. Cleveland

Justice of the Peace

Yuba, April 1st 1873.
Wm. H. Kinszok Clerk.

State of Minnesota
County of Cass SS

Edward Stahl & Philip Yager
upon oath doth say each for himself
that he is one of the parties above named
that he is a resident and freeholder of
and in the State of Minnesota and
worth the amount of One Hundred and
Fifty Dollars above his debts and
liabilities and exclusive of his property
which is exempt from execution

~~Seen to and subscribed~~
~~before me this 28th day~~
~~of Oct. 1879~~

R. H. McClelland
Justice of the Peace

State of Minnesota,
County of Carver

I hereby certify and
affirm that I served the within writ
on the within named Defendant by reading
the same to him personally in Hallock
Carver County, Minnesota on this 11th
day of November A.D. 1877

A. L. Tarvin
Coroner

Fees

Service	50
Witnesses 2 miles	20
	70

George H. H. H. H.
1878

Peter Campbell

Wm. H. H. H.

Wm. H. H. H.

Wm. H. H. H.

Wm. H. H. H.

Wm. H. H. H.
Wm. H. H. H.

State of Minnesota
County of Cass 3

The State of Minn.
To the Sheriff or any Constable
of said County;

Whereas George Hassingoh
Complains that Peter Campbell does
unjustly detain one Indian horse, carriage
wagon and moccasins being of the value
of Seventy five Dollars. Therefore
you are Commanded that you Cause the
same goods and chattels to be replied
without delay; and if the said George
Hassingoh shall give security as required
by law that you Cause the said goods
and chattels to be delivered to the said
George Hassingoh, and also that you
Summon the said Peter Campbell to be
and appear before me one of the Justices of
the Peace in and for said County, on
the 4th day of December, A.D. 1877 at 1
o'clock in the afternoon at my office in Water
town in said County, to answer Complaint
of George Hassingoh.

Given under my hand this 28th
day of October, A.D. 1877.

R. H. McClelland
Justice of the Peace.

State of Minnesota }
County of Le Sueur }
vs Harsanyi }
- vs - }
P Campbell }

Peter Campbell being
duly sworn says he is deposed in
the above entitled action, that
S. S. Clark is an important
witness for the defense therein,
that the attendance of
said witness cannot be
procured at the present
time but that his attendance
can be procured by the
12th day of November 1872
and asks that said case
be continued until said
12th day of November 1872
at 4 o'clock P.M. of said day

Sworn and subscribed by Peter Campbell
before me this 4th day
of Nov. AD 1872

R. W. McClelland
Justice of the Peace

of Security, five Dollars, besides costs of
suit.

Ernest Heinicke
Att'y for Plaintiff
Watson Main

State of Minnesota
County of Carver

Ernest Hamilton being
duly sworn says he is Attorney for the
Plaintiff in the above entitled action
that the foregoing Complaint is true of his
own knowledge except as to those matters
stated on information and belief
and as to those matters he believes it
to be true, and that the reason why this
Complaint is not supported by said
Plaintiff in person is that said
Plaintiff is now absent from the
County of Cinn when this appears. his
said Attorney resides.

Same to E submitted before me this
 4th day of November 1845

Ernest Haindl

R U McClelland
Justice of the Peace

[illegible]

State of Minnesota } In justice Court Before
County of Cass } ss R H McWilliam J.P.
Geo. Hassenzahl }
vs } Complaint
Peta Campbell }

The plaintiff in
the above entitled action for his Com-
plaint therein respectfully states and
shows to this Court and for his cause
of action alleges

1st That he is the owner,
and entitled to the immediate
possession of the following described
personal property, to wit: One Five Horse
lumber wagon, which is reasonably worth
and of the value of Twenty five Dollars,

2nd That the same is unlawfully
unjustly and wrongfully obtained from
the possession of this plaintiff by said
defendant at Watonwan Cass County
and State of Minnesota

Wherefore Plaintiff demands
judgment against said defendant for the
return of the above described property, if
a return thereof can be had, and if no
return thereof can be had then plaintiff
demands judgment against said
defendant for the value of said above
described property, to wit: The sum

George Harwood
— 178 —

Peter Campbell

Affidavit in

Replevin

Filed Nov 28 1872

R. W. McAllister

Justice of the Peace

Filed April 1st 1873
G. H. Gray
Clerk

State of Minnesota - In Justice Court. Before
County of Cass R. H. McClelland Justice Peace
Geo. Hussenzahl

- 15 -

Peter Campbell

Ernest Hainlein
~~Geo. Hussenzahl~~ being
Attorney for said

duly sworn says he is Plaintiff in the
above entitled cause; that said Plaintiff
is entitled to the immediate possession of
that certain personal property to recover
possession of which this suit is brought,
and which is described as follows, that is
to say. One two horse lumber wagon
that the same is wrongfully detained
from said Plaintiff by said defendant
at the County of Cass and State of Minnesota;
that it was not taken from him by any
process legally and properly issued against
him, and that the actual value of
said property is Seventy five Dollars
according to the best knowledge of
the affiant and further saith not

Sworn to & subscribed before me

this 28th day of October 1892

Ernest Hainlein

R. H. McClelland

Justice of the Peace

State of Minnesota }
County of Leann } 21

George Hassinghoff } Amended
- 78 - } Complaint
Peter Campbell }

The plaintiff in the
above entitled action for his Complaint
therein and for an amended Complaint
therein respectfully states and shows
to the court used for his cause
of action alleges.

That he is the owner and
entitled to the immediate possession
of the following described personal
property: that is to say. One two four
or double Lumber wagon. which
said above described property is wrong-
fully, unjustly and unlawfully
detained from the possession of this
plaintiff by said deft. at Watertown
Leann County, Minnesota and that
the same was not taken from said
plaintiff by any process legally and
properly issued against him.

And plaintiff further says that
he has demanded said property of
said deft. and that deft. refused to
deliver said property to said plaintiff
and still does refuse to deliver the

said property to said plaintiff.

And plaintiff further says that the aforesaid wagon is reasonably worth and of the value of Seventy five dollars.

Wherefore plaintiff demands judgment against said defendant for the ^{return} to him (said plaintiff) of the aforesaid property if a return there can be had, and in case no return there can be had, then ~~and~~ plaintiff demands judgment against said defendant for the value of said aforesaid property in the sum of Seventy five dollars and costs and disbursements of suit.

Ernest H. Hildner

Atty for Plaintiff

State of Minnesota
County of Cass } ss

George Hassenzahn being duly sworn says that he is plaintiff in the above entitled action, that the foregoing complaint is true of his own knowledge except as to those matters therein stated on information & belief and as to those matters he believes it to be true.

Subscribed & sworn to before me } George H. Hildner

This 12th day of November 1887

R. H. McAllister
Justice of the Peace

Isao Hassingaki

- 18 -

Peter Campbell

Amended

Complaint

Filed Nov 17th 1871

J. H. McAllister

Justice of the Peace

Filed April 4th 1873,
W. H. Hays, Clerk.
Isao Hassingaki

State of Minnesota,

Carver County, }

George H. Henningsen, }

-vs-

Peter Campbell }

Amended Answer

The Defendant in the above entitled cause for his ^{amended} answer ~~to~~ therein and for his answer to the amended complaint of ^{the} Plaintiff, in said action, denies such and every allegation in said complaint contained, and avers that the wagon mentioned and particularly described in said complaint was duly purchased by the said Defendant for a good and valuable consideration, which consideration has been fully paid and that he is now the true and lawful owner thereof.

Defendant further says that the said wagon mentioned and described in Plaintiff's complaint has been wrongfully and unjustly taken from his possession by a writ of ^{replevin} issued at the instance of the said plaintiff herein, that by reason of said wrongful taking of the said wagon Defendant has been deprived of the use thereof and that he has been subjected in consequence thereof to vexation and expensive delay and otherwise damaged to the amount of twenty-five dollars.

Wherefore Defendant asks judgment for
the return to him of the said wagon if he
can a return thereof can be had, or if a
return cannot be had then for the value thereof
and for the sum of twenty-five dollars
damages and for the costs and disbursements
of this suit

Daniel Fish

Atty. for Defendant

State of Minnesota }
County of Carver }

Peter Bumpbell being duly
sworn says that he is Defendant in the a-
bovewentitled action; that the foregoing answer
is true of his own knowledge except as to
such matters as are therein stated on in-
formation and belief and as to those matters
that he believes it to be true. Peter Bumpbell

Sworn and subscribed
before me this 12th day of Nov. A.D. 1893

R. W. McCulland

Justice of the Peace

E. C. Cassingham

— 1893 —

Peter Bumpbell

Answer

I, Peter Bumpbell

do hereby certify

that the foregoing

filed, copied 1893 A.D. 1893.

W. H. Bumpbell

State of Minnesota }
County of Cass }
Geo Wassenzahl }
-vs- }
Peter Campbell }

The plaintiff for
reply to the amended answer of
the deft in the above entitled
action. Respectfully denies each
and every allegation in said amended
answer contained referring to the
purchase of said ware as therein
alleged, and the damages therein
mentioned.

Ernest H. Austin
Atty for Plaintiff

State of Minnesota }
County of Cass }
Geo Wassenzahl being

duly sworn says he is deft in the
above entitled action, that the foregoing
reply is true of his own knowledge
except as to those matters therein stated on
information & belief and as to those matters
he believes it to be true.

Subscribed & sworn to before me }
this 18th day of Nov. A.D. 1872 }
R. W. McClune
Justice of the Peace

Feb 1871
1871
1871

In Justice Court
Cann County -

George Heasenzahl

- 15 -

Peter Campbell

Reply to amended
answer to
1872

1872

Filed Nov. 12 1872

R. W. M. Clifton
Justice of the Peace

Filed April 15th 1873,
J. H. Hagenbuck
Clerk.

State of Minnesota }
County of Cass }
George Wassenaar }
- 55 - }
Peter Campbell }

At the special request
of the defendants and by consent of the
plaintiff in the above entitled action
it is hereby stipulated and agreed by
and between the attorneys in the above
entitled action, that said cause
shall be brought on and called for
trial on the 12th day of November
1872 at ten o'clock A.M. of said
day

Ernest Heinlein
Atty for Plaintiff
Daniel Fish
Atty for Def.

Isaac Hassinghoff
— 75 —

Patience Campbell

Stipulation

Died Nov. 12th 1872

W. H. McCullum
Justice of the Peace

Filed April 7th A.D. 1873.
Gottfried W. W. W. W.
W. W. W. W.

State of Minnesota }
County of Carver }

George Cassenzahl }

vs. } stipulation for
R. B. Campbell } Justice to ~~render~~ render
Judgment

The parties in the above entitled cause hereby expressly consent that R. B. Mc Clelland Esq. Justice of the Peace before whom this action is pending, render judgment therein, the jury ~~be~~ empanelled to try the issues therein having failed to agree, after having been out a reasonable time, and having been discharged by said Justice of the Peace upon his becoming satisfied that said jury could not agree.

Ernest Heindel

Attorney for Plaintiff
Daniel Fish,

Attorney for Defendant

Geo Hassenzahl
- 70 -
Peter Campbell

Stipulation

John Norton
R. H. Woodland
Agent of the Road

Filed April 24th 1873.
H. H. Grayentubel
Clerk.

Waterhouse
Wm. Waterhouse

Isa. H. H. H. H.
1872

John C. H. H. H.

Stipulation

Isa. H. H. H. H.

Isa. H. H. H. H.

Isa. H. H. H. H.
Isa. H. H. H. H.
Isa. H. H. H. H.

State of Minnesota }
County of Cass }
Geo. Messinghah }
-vs- }
Peter Campbell }

The defendant in the above entitled action expressly admits that the wagon mentioned and described in the amended complaint of the plaintiff, and the amended version of the defendant in said action was owned by, and was the actual property of the plaintiff in said action up to and until the first day of September A.D. 1892, and the plaintiff in said action expressly admits that said deft. purchased said wagon of one S.S. Clark in Minneapolis in the month of October A.D. 1892

Daniel Fisk

Attorney for Deft.
Ernest Hainline
Atty for Plaintiff

In Justice Court
Cannon County -

George Wassenaar

- vs -

Peter Campbell

Affidavit on appeal

Filed Nov 22 1872
R. W. McClellan
Justice of the Peace

Filed April 23 A.D. 1873.
W. H. Grayson Clerk

Ernest Hainline
Atty for Plaintiff
Water town
N.C.

State of Minnesota - In Justice Court Before
Cyrus J. Leaver } R. B. McCallum
George Kassengahl } Justice of the Peace
-vs- } Affidavit on appeal
Peter Campbell }

George Kassengahl being
duly sworn says that he is plaintiff
in the above entitled action and that
he appeals to the District Court in
and for the County of Curry and
State of said from all that certain
judgment rendered by said Justice
of the Peace in the above entitled action
in favor of the above named Defendant
and against said Plaintiff with
18th day of November A.D. 1892, and
that said appeal is taken in good
faith and not for the purpose of
delay

Sworn to & subscribed before me this 22nd day of Nov 1892

James H. H. H.

Notary Public

County of Minnesota

In Justice Court
Leavenworth
George Heasenzahl
-vs-
Peter Leampbell

Office of Appeal

Filed Nov. 22nd 1892
R. B. MacCalland
Justice of the Peace

Filed, April 23rd 1893
W. H. Wagonbuhl, Clerk.

Due and personal
service of the within
notice of appeal is
hereby admitted this
13th day of Nov. 1892
Daniel Fisk
Atty. for Def.

Ernest Kavelin
Atty for Plaintiff
Walsworth
Winn

State of Minnesota In Justice Court Before
County of Leann J^r W^m H McCalland Justice Peace
George Henningsen
-vs- } Notice of
Peter Campbell }

You will please take
notice that the plaintiff in the above
mentioned action appeals to the District
Court of Leann County Minnesota
from all that certain judgment-
rendered there by the above named
justice of the peace on the 14th day
of November A.D. 1872. and that
said appeal is taken upon questions
of both law and fact

Dated at Watertown Minnesota
the 13th day of November A.D. 1872
Ernest Hauken
Atty for Plaintiff

State of Minnesota, }
County of Leann } ss. Adam Speckel and
came before me personally, and
being by me first duly sworn doth say, each for himself, that he is the surety above named;
that he is a resident and freeholder of and in this State of Minnesota, and worth the
amount of One Hundred Dollars,
specified in the foregoing Bond, above his debts and liabilities, and exclusive of his property
which is exempt from execution.

Adam Speckel
Subscribed and Sworn to before me,
On this 22nd day of Nov. A.D. 1872 }
Ernest Hoar
Notary Public
Leann Minn.

In Justice Court.

Leann County.

Before R. W. McClelland Justice.

George Wassenaar

AGAINST

Peter Campbell

Bond on Appeal.

I hereby approve the within Bond and
the sureties thereon.

Dated and filed Nov 22nd

A.D. 1872

R. W. McClelland
Justice of the Peace.

Ernest Hoar

Attorney for

Plaintiff
John J. Campbell

State of Minnesota,
County of Lawn

IN JUSTICE COURT,

ss. Before R. H. McClelland
Justice of the Peace.

George Haasungahl
-vs-

Peter Campbell

BOND ON APPEAL.

Know all Men by these Presents, That we George Haasungahl
the Plaintiff above named
as principal, and Adam Speckel
as suret, are held and firmly bound unto
Peter Campbell the plaintiff above named
in the sum of One Hundred
Dollars, to be paid to the said Peter Campbell
for the payment whereof, well and truly to be made, we jointly and severally bind ourselves,
our heirs, executors and administrators, firmly by these presents.

Sealed with our seals and dated this 22nd day of November
A.D. 1872

The condition of this obligation is such that, whereas the said George Haasungahl
appeals to the District Court for said county from that certain judgment rendered by said
Justice of the Peace, in the above entitled action, in favor of said Defendant
and against said Plaintiff, on the 13th day of
November A.D. 1872

NOW THEREFORE, if the said Appellant George Haasungahl
shall prosecute his appeal with effect, and abide the order of the Court therein, then this
obligation shall be null and void, otherwise of force and effect.

In Testimony Whereof, we have hereunto set our hands and seals the day and year
above said.

Signed, Sealed and Delivered in presence of

Ernest Haasungahl
R. H. McClelland

George Haasungahl [SEAL.]

Adam Speckel [SEAL.]

[SEAL.]

State of Minnesota,
County of Lawn

Be it Known, That on this 22nd

day of November A.D. 1872, came before me personally George Haasungahl
and Adam Speckel
to me well known to be the same persons who executed the foregoing Bond, and they severally
acknowledged the same to be their own free act and deed.

Ernest Haasungahl
Notary Public

State of Minnesota
County of Cass
D. C. Cass County
18

John Campbell

Oct 29 1871 Affidavit and Return in Replevin filed
Writ of Replevin issued and delivered
to St. J. Surin Constable returnable Nov
4 1872

Nov 4/72 Writ returned personally served to St. J.
Surin Constable & Property delivered to
Plaintiff

" " Parties appeared, Plaintiff filed Complaint
Defendant pleads orally and denied each
and every allegation in said Complaint
and answer

" " " On motion of Defendant Case Continued
until Nov 12th 1872 at 4 o'clock in the
afternoon of said day.

" 12th " Parties re-appeared - Defendant called for
a jury. Verdict issued and delivered to St. J.
Surin Constable.

" " Verdict returned personally served to St. J.
Surin Constable -

" " " Jury sworn as to their Competency & sworn
as jurors

" " " Defendant filed amended Answer Plaintiff
objected to amended Answer on the ground
that it was not sufficiently explicit, and

asked that it be amended. Objection Overruled
Plaintiff moved that all that portion of the
Pleadings relating to damages be stricken out
Motion Overruled - Or taken -

Apr 12 1872 I Henry Mackinnon sworn as Interpreter
Geo. Hassinghake sworn says: I am Plaintiff
in the above entitled action. I know the wagon
taken from Defendant. I own it, bought said
wagon from Daniel Leahy, bought it in
June 1872, I paid Leahy for said wagon
all at one time. Never sold said wagon wagon
is worth \$75.00. Wagon was never taken
from me by any due process of Law. I demanded
wagon of Campbell the Defendant.

Cross Ex. Have been in this County seven years. I have
owned wagon since January A.D. 1872. Can
describe the wagon in controversy. It is a
red wagon, never saw wagon precisely like
it, this wagon has a particular or right wheel
there is a scratch or dent on wheel the same
was on it at the time I bought it, there are
no rings on the hub.

Question: How did you lose possession of the wagon?
in controversy? Off. raised by Plaintiff in
question on the ground that it is irrelevant
immaterial and improper in Cross Examination
- Objection sustained.

I demanded wagon from Defendant fourteen
days ago yesterday. Am willing to swear
that the wagon now in controversy is my
wagon.

Grass Ex. I have seen that the sugar now on the
Shuck is the same that I early sold to
Kassingahb - the mark is on the Tongue

Olden says; I know you
in Centerville: Saw wagon when Mr
Leach owned it - it's the same wagon Mr
Leach owned -

Peter Campbell & some say: I am
dependent in the above entitled action
I bought the sugar in good faith about
four weeks ago it has now been taken

4
Plaintiff (Campbell) Continued
deposited from me about two weeks ago
is in the sheet -

Question What is the use of saying that the paper is
deposited by Plaintiff to question -
Objection overruled - Ex taken - Ans -
The paper was worth to me One Dollar
for day

Cross Ex I believe I have paid One Dollar per day
for use of paper - I bought the paper in
controversy from D. D. Clark of Minneapolis
that is the paper taken from me meaning
the one in the sheet

Direct Ex - Geo. Hassinghoff I loaned paper to
Torank -

Question Did Torank ever give anything at the
time you loaned him paper? Objection raised
by Plaintiff to the ground that the question is
irrelevant and immaterial - Ob sustained
Did he not sell the paper to Torank -
Bought six loads of cattle from Torank

Question What kind of cattle were they? Plaintiff
objected to question on the ground that
it was irrelevant & immaterial - Objection
overruled Ex taken to Plaintiff - Ans -
Bought Cows 10 years old 1 Cow 5 years
old 1 heifer 2 years old 1 heifer 1 year old
and 2 Cows - Do not know where they
are the 3rd day of Oct. A.D. 1872 They
were in Minneapolis -

Don't forget to mention
8-1

18-12

Case C

Question - Did you give the wagon in
controversy to James in payment for the
Cattle? Defendant objected on the ground
that question was improper on Cross Exam-
ination - Ob - overruled Yes - no.

Question

Did you sell the wagon in controversy,
to James or any one else? Ob - to, & after
on the ground that question was Cross Examination
Ob - sustained - Ex - Told me

I don't know, I don't know; I know Plaintiff
in this action - know nothing of the selling of
the wagon - only that Plaintiff told me
he had sold the wagon in controversy,
to John James -

Mr. Teller sworn to say I know the
facts in this action - I went to James
house at about 4 o'clock in the evening
Sunday Eve - heard a conversation that
took place between Plaintiff
and John James - Plaintiff sold wagon
to James in my presence -

recalled

W. H. Kassegohl - I don't recall Kassegohl
my name. I remember the evening Teller
alludes to there was nothing said by myself
about selling the wagon to James - On
the evening to which Mr. Teller alludes

1877-1878

Edmond J. Hamilton

Had conversation with Plaintiff about the
major in controversy. Plaintiff told me that
he had told Mobery that he had sold
major to T. J. T. but had time thus in
fact - After hearing the ^{arguments of the} Counsel for Plaintiff
and Defendant the Cause was submitted
to the jury - A. J. T. J. T. Constable came
to take charge of jury. The jury after having
been out a reasonable length of time and
having failed to find for the Plaintiff or
Defendant and the Court being satisfied
that they could not agree they were discharged
and by mutual consent the Case continued
until Nov. 13th A. D. 1877 at 9 o'clock in
the forenoon of said day. Verdict issued
and delivered to A. J. T. J. T. Constable
November 13th A. D. 1877 at 9 o'clock
in the forenoon of said day. The Costs of this
action were then taxed as follows:

Justice Fees	
Affidavit in Replevin	35
Bond in Replevin	1.50
Writ of Replevin	15
Warrant for Detinue	1.75
" Venue	.25
Verifying Complaint and Answer	.30
Affidavit for Continuance	.25
Execution	.15
	4.30

1872 Continued 8

13 Papers appeared - Wain returned personally served by J. J. Senior Constable -

" " Subpoenas issued for William Chapin and Chas. Beyer and delivered to J. J. Senior Constable returnable Nov. 13th 1872 at 9 o'clock, in the forenoon of said day Subpoenas returned personally served by J. J. Senior Constable.

" " They swore as to their Competency to serve as jurors -

" " C. H. Loomis sworn as interpreter -

" " He has signed sworn papers, I saw. He says he has never sold my wagon since I became owner of the same - I was under the power of my wife in Contravance, - I think of my lawful reason why I should not have possession of my wagon, I wanted my wife to John T. Smith same wagon in Contravance - I saw him never returned my wagon home. He would the wagon to hold stuff from his wife's possession after I demanded my wagon to be returned. I don't know where T. Smith is now I know that T. Smith has left here. He took my wagon a long while since. T. Smith left here on the 4th day of Oct. 1872 - He has never seen him since, I saw my wife went after T. Smith left here near Campbell's the Defendants Store. Campbell claimed to have bought wagon in Minneapolis said that Plaintiff would have proved wagon was his before he could get it.

Verifying And-Complaint Answer	.31
" Reple. do "	.15
" " Securing jurors as to qualification	.25
" " Jury	.25
Deceasing officer to take Charge of Jury	.25
Administering 12 Oaths	1.50
Sitting 1160 Juries	.80
Holding 1121 Trials	1.80
Jury Fees	83.00
	8.60
Carriage Fees	4.50
	12.70

" " never sold wayer to John Tamar - I
loaned wayer to Tamar - He came again
wayer - never offered to sell wayer -
Tamar had wayer near three weeks before
he went away. He killed some ^{game} for Plaintiff.
Question: How there was an arrangement between you and
Tamar by which you were to have pay for
use of wayer? A - On the ground that the
Tamar was in ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{game} ~~game~~ and immaterial
A - I am not - I am - Answer - but
having about on foot to make it was for
use of wayer - Tamar never returned
the Plaintiff. Plaintiff demanded wayer from
at Tamar's house - Tamar asked for wayer
a little longer than he might get the wayer
at one for some roots - He made some an-
swer about time that he would do some ploughing
for Plaintiff which he has not done. I had one
at the time I demanded wayer from Tamar.
I know Tamar went away with horse and
wayer - Did not see him since then - Defendant
refused to return wayer some 2 weeks ago last
October. Defendant said wayer was his but
did not receive a cent from Tamar for use
of wayer or for the wayer in any way.
Question: Have you ^{any} taken any property from Tamar
by way of attachment? A - I tried to do the
ground that the question is inoperative and
immaterial and is proper on basis of immateriality.

1872 *Chapman sustained* 10

Question Did you and Tansack haul any wheat to
Halestown? It is on the ground that the
question is material irrelevant immaterial
and improper *Chapman sustained*

Mr. Tansack sworn says; I know the parties
in action, I and Plaintiff were talking to-
gether, said Plaintiff said he had sold
wagons to Tansack.

" " *John Tansack* sworn says; I am acquainted
with Postles heard conversation between
Plaintiff and Tansack - Tansack told me
on Sunday - was 4 o'clock in the evening
when I came to Tansack's. There was no light
in the house, I heard a conversation there between
Plaintiff and John Tansack in which Plaintiff
said wagons to Tansack.

" " *Peter Campbell* Aft sworn says; I am, kept
in place and left action wagon was taken
from my possession two weeks ago last Monday
have use for wagon, said wagon is worth
one dollar per day.

Witness I have not heard wagon since losing possession
of the one now in controversy.

Charles Chapman sworn says; I am
waggonmaker I know Tansack He came
to my shop shortly after buying time said
he had bought wagons.

I - 18th 1872 Geo Kassegahl sworn out; Kassegahl is worth \$750
 to me. Has never at Thomas's house to all my knowledge
 " " Was there on Sunday Evening; never spoke about
 my affairs there. Had no settlement at that time
 I - 18th 1872 Are you in the habit of telling your wife of your
 business transactions? O - It is on the ground that
 the question is immaterial and irrelevant -
 O - sustained - I never told Mr. McLaughlin
 had sold my wagon - McLaughlin did not ask me
 " " whether I had sold my wagon or not -
 Mrs Mary O'Leary sworn says; I
 as acquainted with Parties in Lathrop. Was
 at John Kassegahl's house on Sunday Evening
 last fall. Was there but once on Sunday Evening
 when Kassegahl and wife, John and wife,
 and Thomas and wife was there. I was in the
 same room with the Parties was not away from
 the room or to one half an hour at any one time.
 " " Talking as to about wagon. Had there been
 talk about wagon I should have heard it -
 Have heard Mr. Teller's testimony. Am sure
 such conversation took place as alleged by
 Mr. Teller in his testimony.
 Mrs E - Live 2 1/2 miles from Hackett. Mr Kassegahl
 told me he was going there last week when
 was at Thomas's - about dark he would
 about 7 o'clock -
 Mrs Kassegahl sworn says; Was at Thomas's
 at time parties were there. Was there before
 when they were there -

Mrs Wassengahl continued -

Did not hear any conversation between Wassengahl and Korach - my husband never told me he did with anyone - Was together all evening except when out to room - Words all was said and remember all was said. The design of the visit was not for return of wages, but conversation took a turn upon the old Country -

John Folders served says: Not acquainted with Lutter had been acquainted with him two or three years - would not believe him under oath. He 3 miles from Hagerstown made his acquaintance when he lived within one half mile from me never had a quarrel with him -

Chas Taylor served says: Cannot think of me -

Question Would you believe Lutter under oath? Answer No on the ground that the question is not in proper form - It is a legal Plaintiff Ex to ruling - I know success & reputation.

Question Would you believe Lutter under oath? Answer No - Ob. over ruled - Q. To Ex Ans - No - Have many speak of Lutter's character. Don't know how many - Have heard two men speak of him - Lutter sent word of me for the season - Lutter claimed he had rented it for a year

Nov. 13-72

Elderly J. W. Wainwright - one sum. Wainwright
testimony of Mr. Wainwright.

Question Did you ever hear Mr. Wainwright say
that he had never told Mr. Mobley that he
had sold Korack the weapon? Objected to on
the ground that it is improper - Objections
over-ruled. Ex. Comm. West - Direct - I
testified in this case yesterday. Mobley
told me that Wainwright told him that he
had sold weapon -

After arguments for Plaintiff and Defendant
by Counsel respectively - Officer was sworn
to take charge of jury - The jury failing to find
for Plaintiff or Defendant after ^{having} being out a
reasonable length of time were discharged
and by mutual consent of both parties the
case was submitted to justice before whom
the case was pending for his judgment thereon
and after reviewing the testimony in the case
I hereby render judgment in favor of Defendant
and against Plaintiff for injury and costs of
suit - and order that the expenses be paid
to Defendant - Whereupon the costs were read
as follows to wit:

Justice fees	
Verdict for Jury	2.5
Swearing Jury as to qualifications	2.5
" "	2.5
Issuing 2 Subpoenas	3.0
Issuing 3 subpoenas	1.5

March 13-72	Administration 12 weeks	1.40
" " "	One adjournment	1.50
" " "	Saving Costs	.15
" " "	Swearing Officer to take of Jury	.25
" " "	Writing 10 folios	1.50
" " "	Entering Judgment	.25
" " "	Satisfaction of Judgment	.25
" " "	Witness fees	\$20.00
" " "	Constructors fees	12.00
" " "	Interpreters fees	2.00
" " "	Notice of and Bond and Affidavit on Appeal filed November 22nd A.D. 1872	
" " "	Making return on appeal	2.00
		41.90

State of Minnesota }
County of Carver } Before R. H. McCallan Justice
George Kossingh }
10 }
Peter Campbell }

To the Right Court
of the County of Carver and State of
Minnesota

I, George Kossingh, declare and certify
that the foregoing is a true and correct
transcript of the proceeding had before me
in the above entitled action, and that the
papers herewith enclosed are the original
and only papers issued by me as appears
by my docket

R. H. McCallan
Justice of the Peace

George Farnsworth
78

John Campbell

Return on special

Filed April 14 AD 1873
Gottschalk
Adm.

To the Honorable Judge of
the Eight Judicial dist.

Wee the Jurors
have upon our oath found a
Verdict in favor of the Plaintiff
and have assessed the wagon to be
worth the sum of Fifty (\$ 50.)
dollars

And: L. Strog
foreman

Gen. Haftenzahl
an

Peter Campbell.

Verdict,

Filed, April 8th 1843

G. Schreyer

Clerk

State of Minnesota
County of Carver My District Court, 8th District

George Haysenbuhl
against
Peter Campbell. Copy of Judgment.

This case came on for trial at a Regular Term of said Court, April 8th, A.D. 1873. With a Jury duly empanelled and sworn to try said cause; after due consideration said Jury returned a Verdict in favor of the plaintiff for the property described in the Complaint and assessed by said Jury at the Sum of fifty dollars.

Now therefore upon Motion of Ernst Hainlein Attorney for said Plaintiff, it is hereby adjudged and determined, that said Plaintiff do recover of said Defendant the Sum of fifty dollars, or the property claimed, together with the sum of eighty four dollars and fifteen cents - costs and disbursements taxed in said action, amounting in all to the sum of One hundred thirty four dollars and fifteen cents, and that said Plaintiff have his costs therefor

	Judgment	\$ 50.00
<u>Costs.</u>	Costs in Justice Court	\$ 54.65
	Statutory Costs	" 10.00
	Declaratory	" 10.50
	Jury Fee	" 3.00
	Witness Fee	" 5.00
	Interpretation Fee	" 1.00
		\$ 84.15
	<u>Total</u>	<u>\$ 134.15</u>

Dated April 19th A.D. 1873.

By the Court: G. Haysenbuhl
Clerk

161
State of Minnesota
District Court
County of Carver

George Haysenbohl
against
Peter Campbell,

Judgment Roll.

Judgment	\$ 50.00
Costs	" 84.15
Total	\$ 134.15

Filed April 19th A.D. 1873.
George Haysenbohl
deputy.

Arvid Hainlin Ref. Attorney.
Watertown, Minn.

No.

727

DISTRICT COURT,
CARVER COUNTY, MINN.

George Kaseyoch

Plaintiff.

vs.

Peter Campbell

Defendant.

Ernest Kandler

Plaintiff's Attorney.

Daniel Fitch

Defendant's Attorney.

Date of Entry April 22d, 1973

Register of Actions "A" Page 161

Term Tried 19

Judgment for Plaintiff

Amount of Judgment \$ 134.15

Date of Judgment April 19th, 1973

Judgment Book Minute Book "A" Page 304

Default Judgment Book Page

Date of Docketing April 19th 1973

Judgment Book "A" page 164